

## Links and Resources

ATA Professional Development Webinar, “Translating for the International Development Sector”

Presented by Corinne McKay, CT; October 14, 2014

### Websites mentioned in the presentation, or of interest for further reading

Society for International Development-Washington ([www.sidw.org](http://www.sidw.org))

Devex ([www.devex.com](http://www.devex.com))

USAID Impact Blog ([blog.usaid.gov](http://blog.usaid.gov))

Center for Global Development ([www.cgdev.org](http://www.cgdev.org))

Center for International Development at Harvard’s Kennedy School ([www.hks.harvard.edu/centers/cid](http://www.hks.harvard.edu/centers/cid))

United Nations University’s WIDER program ([www.wider.unu.edu](http://www.wider.unu.edu))

United Nations Millennium Development Goals ([www.un.org/millenniumgoals/](http://www.un.org/millenniumgoals/))

Freakonomics podcast, “Fixing the world, bang-for-the-buck edition)

(<http://freakonomics.com/2014/10/02/fixing-the-world-bang-for-the-buck-edition-a-new-freakonomics-radio-podcast>)

### Various countries’ international development agencies

The United States Agency for International Development ([www.usaid.gov](http://www.usaid.gov))

EuropeAid, the European Union development and cooperation agency  
([https://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/home\\_en](https://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/home_en))

The United Kingdom Department for International Development  
(<https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-international-development>)

AFD, the French development agency (<http://www.afd.fr/home>)

GIZ, the German ministry for economic cooperation and development (<http://www.giz.de/en/>)

Japan International Cooperation Agency (<http://www.jica.go.jp/english/>)

GIZ, the German ministry for economic cooperation and development (<http://www.giz.de/en/>)

Norad, the Norwegian agency for development cooperation (<http://www.norad.no/en/front-page>)

SDC, the Swiss agency for development and cooperation (<http://www.scd.admin.ch>)

ABC, the Brazilian cooperation agency ([http://www.abc.gov.br/training/informacoes/ABC\\_en.aspx](http://www.abc.gov.br/training/informacoes/ABC_en.aspx))

The Mexican agency for international development (<http://amexcid.gob.mx/index.php/en/>)

SIDA, the Swedish international development and cooperation agency (<http://www.sida.se>)

The Canadian department of foreign affairs, trade and development  
(<http://www.international.gc.ca/international/index.aspx?lang=eng>)

AECID, the Spanish agency for international development cooperation (<http://www.aecid.es/EN/aecid>)

The Italian development cooperation agency  
([http://www.esteri.it/MAE/EN/Politica\\_Estera/Cooperaz\\_Sviluppo/](http://www.esteri.it/MAE/EN/Politica_Estera/Cooperaz_Sviluppo/))

DANIDA, the Danish international development agency (<http://um.dk/en/danida-en/>)

ADA, the Austrian development agency (<http://www.ada.gv.at>)

For others, see Wikipedia's page "List of development aid agencies"  
([http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List\\_of\\_development\\_aid\\_agencies](http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_development_aid_agencies))